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2nd August, 1955. 

Dr. H.J. ;).,==nd,

Regional Transfusion centre, 
R#& i*fsr, 
St. Cardiff. 

Dear Drummond, 
Serum Hepatitis 

I am afraid I have been able to do ariything about your letter of thi 
19th July as the *-zdieal Statistician of the Ministry of Health has recently 
left to take up a position in Scotland. I eiiall show your letter to his 
successor when he hex been appointed, it certainly looks on the face of it 
that a number of cases of serum h*patitis are not, being detected at the 
Cardiff iioyal infirmary, although I an not sure whother the figures axe
enou6h to nuke this difference aig~nifieaut. 

Have you a cen the article on "Post-Tranafusiin lunioteric Hepatitis" 
by Hampers Lt , New England Journal. of Medicine 1964,2 ,, page 747? lie 
reports that in the previous 4 years in the Medical Services of the Philad&l-
phia Central Hospital have found an incidence of 5 cases per 10,000 transfu-
sions. It seems clear from the context that this i:►eans 10,000 units of blood 
administered. This is an incidence of •05 per cent, i.e. slightly higher 
than that found in the Welsh !region excluding the Cardiff :toJ-al Infir"ary. 
However, he Found an attack rate of anicteric hepatitis equivalent to 870 pr 
10,000 units transfused, i.e. an incidence of 8.7 p~.r c .it, and concludes teat 
in llhiladelphia General Hospital there ray have been over 100 cases of 
anioterio hepatitis for each ieteric case diagnosed. His figures are 
statistically significant. 

l ah;1 l bt away on holiday 'until the 25th Au ;us t. 

Yours sincea,c1 j' , 

L iG RO-C 

Vi, n'_. _„ cock. 
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